From: Iatasciore, Domenica

To: CSC-DL Siting Council

Cc: Fontaine, Lisa

Subject: EM-VER-144-220114 - 425 Indian Ledge Park Rd, Trumbull, CT - 881535_552698

Date: Friday, August 11, 2023 1:36:47 PM

Attachments: EM-VER-144-220114 - 425 Indian Ledge Park Rd, Trumbull, CT - 881535 552698.pdf
Endineering Left m

Hello,

This email is to confirm the Verizon installation has been completed.
Please let me know if you have any questions

Thanks,

DOMENICA TATASCIORE
Site Acquisition Specialist
T: 508-621-9161

CROWN CASTLE
1800 West Park Drive, Westborough, MA 01581
CrownCastle.com

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone
other than the recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this
email.


mailto:Domenica.Tatasciore@crowncastle.com
mailto:Siting.Council@ct.gov
mailto:Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
February 7, 2022

Denise Sabo

Northeast Site Solutions

54 Main Street, Unit 3

Sturbridge, MA 01566-1359
denise(@northeastsitesolutions.com

RE: EM-VER-144-220114 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify an
existing telecommunications facility located at 425 Indian Ledge Park Road, Trumbull,
Connecticut.

Dear Ms. Sabo:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) hereby acknowledges your notice to modify this existing
telecommunications facility, pursuant to Section 16-50j-73 of the Regulations of Connecticut State
Agencies with the following conditions:

1. Prior to Verizon’s antenna installation, antenna hardware upgrades shall be installed in
accordance with the Mount Analysis prepared by Maser Consulting, dated November 19, 2021
and stamped and signed by Peter Michael Albano;

2. Within 45 days following completion of equipment installation, Verizon shall provide
documentation certified by a Professional Engineer that its installation complied with the
recommendations of the Mount Analysis;

3. Any deviation from the proposed modification as specified in this notice and supporting materials
submitted to the Council shall render this acknowledgement invalid,

4. Any material changes to this modification as proposed shall require the filing of a new notice
with the Council;

5. The Council shall be notified in writing at least two weeks prior to the commencement of site
construction activities;

6. Within 45 days after completion of construction, the Council shall be notified in writing that
construction has been completed;

7. Deployment of any 5G services must comply with FCC and FAA guidance relative to air
navigation, as applicable;

8. Any nonfunctioning antenna and associated antenna mounting equipment on this facility owned
and operated by Verizon shall be removed within 60 days of the date the antenna ceased to
function;
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9. The validity of this action shall expire one year from the date of this letter; and

10. The applicant may file a request for an extension of time beyond the one year deadline provided
that such request is submitted to the Council not less than 60 days prior to the expiration.

The proposed modifications including the placement of all necessary equipment and shelters within the
tower compound are to be implemented as specified here and in your notice dated January 13, 2022. The
modifications are in compliance with the exception criteria in Section 16-50j-72 (b) of the Regulations of
Connecticut State Agencies as changes to an existing facility site that would not increase tower height,
extend the boundaries of the tower site by any dimension, increase noise levels at the tower site boundary
by six decibels or more, and increase the total radio frequencies electromagnetic radiation power density
measured at the tower site boundary to or above the standards adopted by the Federal Communications
Commission pursuant to Section 704 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 and by the state Department
of Energy and Environmental Protection pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes § 22a-162. This
facility has also been carefully modeled to ensure that radio frequency emissions are conservatively below
state and federal standards applicable to the frequencies now used on this tower.

This decision is under the exclusive jurisdiction of the Council. Please be advised that the validity of this
action shall expire one year from the date of this letter. Any additional change to this facility will require
explicit notice to this agency pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies Section 16-50j-73.
Such notice shall include all relevant information regarding the proposed change with cumulative worst-
case modeling of radio frequency exposure at the closest point of uncontrolled access to the tower base,
consistent with Federal Communications Commission, Office of Engineering and Technology, Bulletin
65. Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,

vy -

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/CMW/emr

c: The Honorable Vicki A. Tesoro, First Selectman, Town of Trumbull
(firstselectman@trumbull-ct.gov)
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Final Report of Special Inspections

Project: Crown 881535/App 552698/ Verizon Wireless
Location: 425 Indian Ledge Park Rd, Trumbull, CT 06611
Tower Owner: Crown Castle

Carrier: Verizon Wireless

Engineer of Record: Scott C. Brantley, P.E.

Tower Engineering Professionals (TEP)

To the best of my information, knowledge and belief, the Special Inspections required by
Chapter 17 for the project have been performed and all discovered discrepancies have been
reported and resolved.

Representatives of TEP performed the Visual Final Inspection after the construction/amendment
of the existing Verizon Wireless facility at the above-referenced address. The Final Inspection
was performed on June 26, 2023.

Based on my knowledge, information and belief the wireless installation substantially conforms to
the approved plans, IBC 2015 with 2018 CT State Building Code Amendments, Structural Standards
for Antenna Supporting Structures and Antennas (ANSI/TIA-222-G), and the following:

Final Construction Drawings dated 01-07-2022, Rev 0), prepared by TEP.”
Final Structural Analysis dated 07-07-2021, prepared by TEP.

Final Mount Analysis dated 11-19-2021, prepared by Maser Consulting.
As-Built Drawings dated 06-23-23 prepared by Neil Coon.
Post-Construction Photos dated 02/02/23, prepared by the Contractor.
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All deviations from the approved plans do not endanger the infended occupancy of the facility
and equipment substitutions are approved as equivalent to the original specifications. This report
does not include inspections for the findings of the global stability analysis and modifications to
the structure. Those modification inspections, if required, are strictly the responsibility of the tower
Interim reports submitted prior to this final report form a basis for and are to be considered an
integral part of this final report.

Respectfully submitted,

Special Inspector N 2
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p: 919.661.6351 a: 326 Tryon Road, Raleigh, NC 27603-5263
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Final Report of Special Inspections

Project: Crown 881535/App 552698 /Verizon Wireless
Location: 425 Indian Ledge Park Rd, Trumbull, CT 06611
Tower Owner: Crown Castle

Carrier: Verizon Wireless

Engineer of Record: Scoft C. Brantley, P.E.

Tower Engineering Professionals (TEP)

To the best of my information, knowledge and belief, the Special Inspections required by
Chapter 17 for the project have been performed and all discovered discrepancies have been

reported and resolved.

Representatives of TEP performed the Visual Final Inspection after the construction/amendment
of the existing Verizon Wireless facility at the above-referenced address. The Final Inspection
was performed on June 26, 2023.

Based on my knowledge, information and belief the wireless installation substantially conforms to
the approved plans, IBC 2015 with 2018 CT State Building Code Amendments, Structural Standards
for Antenna Supporting Structures and Antennas (ANSI/TIA-222-G), and the following:

Final Construction Drawings dated 01-07-2022, Rev 0), prepared by TEP."”
Final Structural Analysis dated 07-07-2021, prepared by TEP.

Final Mount Analysis dated 11-19-2021, prepared by Maser Consulting.
As-Built Drawings dated 06-23-23 prepared by Neil Coon.
Post-Construction Photos dated 02/02/23, prepared by the Contractor.
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All deviations from the approved plans do not endanger the intended occupancy of the facility
and equipment substitutions are approved as equivalent to the original specifications. This report
does not include inspections for the findings of the global stability analysis and modifications to
the structure. Those modification inspections, if required, are strictly the responsibility of the tower
Interim reports submitted prior to this final report form a basis for and are to be considered an
integral part of this final report.

Respectfully submitted,
Special Inspector

Scott C. Brantley, P.E.
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DIRECTION 41.27314°N ACCURACY 4 m

67 deg(T) 073.21358°W DATUM WGS84

Taken With

Context Camera

2023-04-28

16:16:44-04:00

GPS5:41.273139, -73.213578 04/28/2023°16:16:44
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